

ARCHAEOLOGY
BUILT HERITAGE ASSESSMENTS
HERITAGE FEASIBILITY REVIEWS
INTERPRETATION
ARCHIVAL RECORDINGS
ADAPTIVE REUSE PROJECTS



REBECCA AGIUS

AECHAEOLOGIST & HERITAGE CONSULTANT

The ability to explore the world through both historical and scientific lenses has inspired my love of learning and exploration. The world will forever amaze and excite me, and the stories I can tell from it.'

Archaeologist and Heritage Consultant of Curio Projects, Rebecca has been involved with a number of heritage and archaeological experiences both in Australian and overseas. She has gained a variety of archaeological, scientific and cultural heritage skills and experience through her time at the Australian Carsulae Archaeological project (ACAP) and the Museum of Ancient Cultures and is able to use these transferrable skills within other heritage, archaeological and artefact settings.

Since joining Curio in 2019, Rebecca has been involved in the preparation of both archaeological and heritage reports, including Heritage Impact Statements (HIS), Letters of Advice, Photographic Archival Reports, Archaeological Assessments, Aboriginal Due Diligences, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment Reports (ACHAR) and Aboriginal Community Consultations. She also specialises in historical research and both hand drawing and the digitisation of artefacts.

EXPERIENCE

Archaeologist & Heritage Consultant, Curio Projects

Sept 2019 - Present

Museum Administration, Museum of Ancient Cultures, Macquarie University

2018 - 2019

Archaeological Assistant, Australian Carsulae Archaeological Project // Italy

June - July 2019

Ceramic Analyst, Australian Carsulae Archaeological Project // Italy

Sept - Oct 2018

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Archaeology, Major in Biology

Macquarie University, 2017 – 2019

3D Scanning Course

Macquarie University, 2019

Laboratory Practice Certificates

Macquarie University, 2017

FIELD EXPERIENCE

Powerhouse Parramatta (Aboriginal + Historical)

June 2021

20 Waterview St, Putney (Aboriginal)

Nov 2020

Sandstone Precinct, Sydney (Historical)

Sept 2020

Sydney Football Stadium, Sydney (Archaeological Monitoring)

Feb 2020

Australian Carsulae Archaeological Project, Italy

June – July 2019 Sept – Oct 2018